

Jeromy Condon

Web Developer and Creative Designer

jeromycondon@gmail.com 1522 Harding Street
(253) 332-0159 Enumclaw, WA 98022

ABOUT ME

I'm a creative multidisciplinary programmer, designer, and instructor specializing in the open web platform. I program custom, hand coded responsive websites powered by the WordPress content management system and am familiar with mobile web design techniques and best practices. I can comfortably hand code HTML, CSS, Javascript, and PHP, as well as confidently design user interfaces, layouts, and website components.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Enumclaw Creative

Website Designer & Developer, 2019-Current

Perform website development, design, creative, and marketing tasks for medium and large businesses. Self educate to stay current on newest technologies and techniques to code custom websites. Meet with stakeholders and perform consulting duties related to website marketing and content creation.

Rusty George Creative

Website Designer & Developer, 2019-Current

Worked with creative team to build out websites for large businesses and well established brands. Used modern coding best practices to create standards compliant, accessible websites using the Wordpress platform. Performed other duties as assigned, including virtual reality development, animation, UI/UX, and brand/identity.

Clover Park Technical College

Web Development Instructor, 2011-2016

Created curriculum for and instructed 8 web development courses as part of an accredited design program. Taught courses in basic web programming with HTML and CSS, UX design, web animation, and content management systems. Managed and inspired students in the craft of web design and development. Earned 2015 Faculty of the Year award for my services to the student body.

Rufusmedia

Website Designer & Developer, 2010-2016

Nurtured and maintained freelance creative studio. Perform project management duties, client interactions, and accounting. Designed user interfaces, website layouts, advertising graphics, and managed creative assets for medium to large businesses. Programmed custom WordPress themes, plugins, and client websites.

WEB DEVELOPMENT SKILLS

HTML • CSS • PHP • Javascript • Wordpress • GIT/Version Control • Mobile Web Development • Shopify • Terminal • SSH • APIs • NPM • SASS • Gulp/Grunt • Devtools • NodeJs • MySQL • Apache • CSS Grid/Flexbox

DESIGN/CREATIVE SKILLS

UI/UX • Layout • Photoshop • Illustrator • Design in the Browser • Photography • Content Strategy • Wireframing/Prototyping • XD • Sketch • InVision • Illustration • Copy Writing • Brainstorming • Video Production • Animation • Virtual Reality

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Project Management • Customer Service • Time Management • Team Leadership • Organization • Presentation

EDUCATION

Media Design & Production AA

Clover Park Technical College, 2009-2011

Graduated with president's list honors and 4.0 cumulative GPA.

Open Source Web Development Certificate

Clover Park Technical College, 2009-2011

Graduated with president's list honors and 4.0 cumulative GPA.